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Murphy, Erin L. 2

From: Gisela Fasco [gfasco@broadandcassel.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2008 4:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address/FEIN Correct Request

The apartment number in the officers/directors section of your website for each of the following entities
is incorrect:

L. TOWER I,'INC.,QOGOOO136939>
LOGIK TOWER 1 CORP., 000156261

LOGIK TOWER 2 CORP., P0O5000156260

The correct Apartment number is A-906. Please correct to reflect the addresses of each officer and
director as follows:

COMPEAN, MANUEL
1111 CRANDON BLVD., APT A-906
KEY -BISCAYNE, FL 33149

RUBIO, MAURICIO

1111 CRANDON BLVD., APT A-906

KEY BISCAYNE, FL 33149

Also, the FEIN numbers of LOGIK TOWER 1 CORP. and LOGIK TOWER 2 CORP. are incorrect as
they appear on your web site. Please update your records to reflect the correct FEIN which are as
follows:

LOGIK TOWER 1 CORP.  20-3896372
LOGIK TOWER 2 CORP.  20-3896496

Please advise when these corrections have been made. Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Cordially,

Gisela Fasco

Gisela Fasco

FLORIDA REGISTERED PARALEGAL
ONE BISCAYNE TOWER, 21ST FLOOR
2 SOUTH BISCAYNE BOULEVARD
Miami, FL 33131
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